

Transportation Advisory Committee

AGENDA

Wed July 20, 2011, 7:30 pm

Location: Town Hall Room 121

Agenda:

Citizen's Concerns

Jim Yarin leaving committee

Relationship with SATSAC

Relationships with other committees such as Acton2020

Write up our goals as requested by Mike Gowing in prep for July 25 inter-committee meeting which Bengt will attend.

Bicycling in Acton

bike rack, grant

comments from Green Acton folk

MinuteVan Local update and funding, including "Tiger Team" report and report on Rotary Club presentation (12:15 luncheon July 20) and outreach to school committee that Franny began

MAGIC Suburban Mobility, Sustainability Consortium (mention, but next meeting is August 17)

MinuteVan Regional (subgroup meetings planned, but next large meeting will be in September)

LRTA north south transportation – share David Sharfarz's input

Video project (mention)

Funding opportunities (mention)

MCAN – didn't apply

Work Without Limits- await call for proposals

New Freedom/JARC- await call for proposals

Bike or Pedestrian issues

Review minutes of past meetings

Site plans to review